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the Watergate—desk clerks, bellmen, maids, waiters in
the restaurant,

Between calls, Bernstein looked across the newsroom
o Woodward's desk about 20 feet away. He could see
that Woodward was also working on the story.

That figured, Bernstein thought, Woodward was a
prima donna who played heavily at office politics. Bern-
stein thought his vapid rise at the Post had had less 10 do
with ability than with his establishment credentials:
Yale, Navy Officers Corps, lawns, staterooms and grass
tennis courts. (Hel even been invited to Presideptial
aide John Ehrlichman's tennis party at Camp David but
hade’t been able w atend) Bur Bernstein guessed that
Woodward probubly didn’t have the street savvy a good
investigative reporier needed. And he knew that Wood-
ward couldn’t write very well. One office joke had iz that
English was not Woodward's native Janguage.

They hml never worked on a story together. Wood-
ward was 29, Bernsiein 28.

P

The Post’s fivst Warergate story described an eluborate
attempt by hve Lurglars to bug the Democratic head-
quarters. Hhe nexioday, June 18, we reporiels wioie
that ene of tire five hurglars was James McCord, security
coordinator for the Commitiee for the Re-election ol the
President. Jolur Mitchell issued a staiement denying that
McCord was acting uncder instructions frem him or from
any ather senior official at CRP.

Afer midnight, Woodward received a call at home
from Eugene Bachinski, the Posty regutar night police
TepoILeT

Rachirski hud somedning from ome o T police sources.
Fwo addres. books, belonging 1o two of five inen arrested
inside the Watergate, contained the name and phone
number of E. Howard Hunt, with the small notations
“W. House™ aud "W, H

Also listed in a confidential inventory of the suspects’
belongings were “two picces of vellow lined paper, onc
addressed o "Dein Friend Mro Howaed,” the other 10
Dear M. . HL Y and an umuailed civelope conrain-
ing Hunt's penonal cheek for six dollars made out
Iavewead Covury Clab in Rodkville, along with a sl
fov e sorae an g,

Woohwarl sat down i a bard chair by his phone and
chiceked the relephone dhrectory, He fonnd a listing {or
EooElowet Hunt i Potomae, Marshaed,

when the Post's edites list in a "news budget” the storic
they expert for the next day's paper. '

Woodward, who had been assigned 1o write the nex
day's Watergate story, picked up the telephone and diale.
456-1414---the Whiwe House, He asked {or Howard Hun:
The switchboard operator rang an exiension. There wi
no answer. Woodward was about to hang up when th
operator came back on the line, “There is one other plac
he might be.” she said. “In Mr. Golson's office.”

“Mr. Hunt is not here now,” Colson’s secretary tol
Woodward, and gave him the number of a Washingto
publicrelutions firm, Robert R. Muilen & Compan:
where she said Hum worked as a writer.

Weodward walked across to the national desk at th
cast endd of the newsroom and asked one of the assistin
national editors, J. 1), Alexander, who Calson was. Alex
ander laughed. Churles W, Colson, special counsel to th
President of the United Stides, was the White Houe
“hatchet man,” he said.

Woodward called the White House back and inkhed
clerk in the personnel office if Howard Hunt was on
payroll. She saild she would check the records. A it
Hepvard Hen

WL bai, s en b Woadnand
was .. comuliant working for Colson.

Woodward called the Mullen publicrelations fug
and asked for Howard Hunw

“Howard Hunt hiere,” the voice said,

Woodward idenzified himself.

“Yes? What is it?” Hunt sounded impatient.

Woodward asked Hunt why his name and phone nma
ber were i the address books of rwo ol the imen arreste:
at the Watergate,

“Good God!” Hunt said. Then he quickly added, “h
view ihat the mater s under a(ljudl('nlmn, I have w
cumnment,” and sliommed down the phone.

Woodward thought be bad a swory.

A while Lizer, Woodward phonetd Robeer Fo Beanet
president of Mullen, and asked abowt Hunt. Benneu
the som of Republican Senator Walleee Fo Bennett ¢
Utab, sic, T gues its no scerer that Howued was witl
the CEA

11 had been o scaev 1o Woodward. He calied the CIA
where a spokesmin said than Hont had been with th
agency Trom 191 1o 1970,

Woodward, puulcd, Placed annther eall 1o hiis Govern

ment Tricnd and wsked for adsice Hi

tie aiffeent herse-country subwed in Mont-
gomery Corniy. No oanswer,

AU e offee the next dav, Wooshward
ralled o ol friend ol sometime soutree

..ountil a couple of
young reporters

frivnd sounded nervous. On an off-the
record boasis, he told Wandward that the
PR eginded Hunt as o prime sinpet i
the Warcigate fnvestigaion for man rea

wha we bt e the Federad Goverana decided to I.?.‘E'c"ffl({jﬁff’ sonr e tde Tienn che adebres ek epinies e
an S et he Ir:c!ix ab his oflees i haf the e wel -}' ; '\\‘.,.,‘ S as haei
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address-bouk and country-club connee-
tions. Thar assuravce could not be ueed
in print, cither, but it was the vader
pinaing of the story Woodward was
abouwt 1o write. _

Barry Sussman, the ity cditor, was in-
rigued. He dug into the Post library's
clippings on Colson and found a Feb-
ruary 1971 story in which an anony-
tnous sonce desciibed Colwon as enc of
the “original back-toom boys . . . the
brokers. the guvs who fix things when
they break down and do the dirty work
when it's necessan” Woodward's siory
abour Huni, which identified Lhim as a
consultant whe worked in (he White
House for Colson, included the quota-
tion and noted that it came from a pro-
file written by “Ken W. Clawson,” a
current White House aide who uniil re-
cently was a reporter.

The story, on June 20, was headlined,
“WHITE HOUSE CONSULFANT TIED TO
BUGGING FIGURE,”

That morning at the Florida White
House in Key Biscavne, Presidential
press secretary Ronald L. Ziegler brieliy
answered a question z2lwout the break-in
aL the Watergate by abserving: “Cerrain
clenents may try to sirerch this bevond
what it is.” Ziegler described the incdident
as “a third-rare burglary attempt” not
worthy of [urther White Houwse comment.

Rernstein moiawhile <er out 10 learn
what Le could abont Colson. He called
a former offcial of 1the Nixon Admin-
istration who he thought might be shie
o supply some helpful biographical
data. Instead of hiography. the man 1oid
Bernstein: “Whoever was responsilile for
the Watergate break-in would have to be
somebedy who docsn’t know about poli-
tics b thoughe he did. 1 suppose the
whiy Colwon's name cames up. . . . J !
bady who knew anything wouldn’t be
looking over there for real palivical infor-
mation. They'd be fooking lor someiling
else . ., scandal, gossip.”

The man knew the inner workings of
the White House, of which Bernstein and
Woodward were almost towally ignorant,
and. heter e, he maintained exrensive
rontacts with his former colleagues

Berastein asked i he thought here
were any powibiiiny thar the Presideni’s
capalin cenunittee ar—even less like-
Ty —the White Tuise would sponsor such
a stupid wission as the Watergate raid.
Ternstein woiied o be told no.

“F L thie Presitlent well enough to
Laow if he needed somet this

not Presistent

won " s o hog
[RYE ! ceoaned
" ' '

AN N o !

talk about devices. Thote was always a
great prenccupation st the Wh Mo
with &l iy dntelligence ponseese, Seme
of thost people are dumb enough o
think there would Be sumathing there”

TFhis picture of the White House was
in shmln contrast 1o the smooth, well-
oiled machine Bernstein was accustomied
to reading about in the newspapers:

those carelul. dixiplined, look-alike
guards to the palace whe were hivariably

Since June 17, the Committee for the
Re-<lection of the President had seemed
inviolate, as impenetrable as a super-
secret national-security bureaucracy, Visi-
tors were met at the door by a uniformed
guard, cleared for access by press or
security staffs, escuited to their appoint-
ments and lud back out. The committee’s
telephone roster of campaign officials—
a single sheet ol paper listing more than
100 names—was considered a classihed
document. A Washingtnn Post research-
er who obiained « copy from a friend at
the commnittee was toid, *You realize il
lose my job il they And our,”

The managers of the commitree’s vari-
ous divisions, the real campaign heavies
generally known te the press and the
public alike, were conspicuous on the
roster because they had private secretar-
ies listed below theiy

next 0 the

floor numbers were lied
nanes and phone extensions ef comnndt-
tee personncl, it was posaible 1o calculuze
roughly who worked in proximity 1o
whom. And by sansposing telephone ex-
tensions from the roster and Iisting them
in sequence, it was even possible to deter-
mine whe worked for whiom,

For Berpstein and Woodward, swody-
ing the roster became a devational ox-
ereise not unlile reading tea lesves
Divining names rem the tist, they had,
by mid-August.  begur visiting  CRP
people ar their homes afier the 7:45 poag
firstcdition deadline.

When Bernstein knocked on his first
door, the occupant pleaded with him 10
leave “before they see you” The em
ployee was literally srembling. “Plense
leave me alonie, Thnow voud're onlv irving
to do your joh, tut vou don't readize the

prossure we'ie :
get a conversation sturied but was twld,
“F hope vou umnderstond Frnonnt being
rude, [;]casc go.” as the duor closed.

Anether satd, "I want to help,” and
burst into tesrs, oving, "ol iCs all so
awful,” as the reporter was shown go the
door.

The nightiine visiis were fishibnge ex
pedition.. Amd the nick was jus

fosiede where the oo otion o

ll:'\Lm! e e el Ty |v‘\‘: .
FE T T PV T NPOR SO

straightlorward: A friend at the comm:
tee 1ol us that you were disturbud !
wome of the things you saw pguing ¢
there, that you would be a good petso
to talk o . . . that you were absolute
straight and honest and didnt koo
quite what to doi we understand 1l
problem—ou believe in the Presido
and don't want 16 do anything i
would seem disloyal.

Woodward could say that he was a re
Republican:
argue a2 genuine antipathy 1o
of both parties.

Sometimes it worked. Preople wanu
to know who at ihe commirtee had give
the reporters their names. That g
Woodward and Bernstein a chance «
explain that they must protect confide
tial sources, assuring whomever they we
talking 10 that he or she would be sin.
larly shielded. (ice inside, norebool
were never used.

Then, working around the edges, riv
began accumulating Littde pieces: Has et
FBI ralked with you? "1 can't undersun
T, they never asked.” . . . “The Fi
wanted to know il 1 saw anybody ushi
thie shredder.” . . . “l heard from som
bowly i Finance that if they ever gur
look at the books, it would be all over.
they burned "em.” . .. “From whac I hes
they were spying on everyhody, follos
ing them around, the wheole bin”
“Pirase don't ever all me on the el
];!n-nc—(yod. vspcu::ily nat ar wark, in
nuot here either. Nobody knows whe
they'lk do. They are desperate.”

In early September, the reporte
prcked up a copy of the commirtee’s 1a
est expenditure report, which listed tf
names ot all salarted employees. Ben
siein noticed the name of someone b
had once met and called her for lund
He suggested halla-dozen places whe
they could meet and not be seen, but si
imsisted on a sandwich shop where do
ens of Nixon campuign workers were ea

arad

T Parucrain o
stered LETHSRHY Ol

the polit

ing. When they sat down, she explaine
why: “I'm being followed. 175 open he
and  doesn't  Jook  like Fmo hidin
anvihing. People won't talk on o
phones: it's terrible.”

Dervstein asked Ter to calm down an

said e thought she was cuerdramatizing
.ol . I‘} 1

T owhli T owere” she said. 7]
vveryiliing at the committee, They kno
thunt the indictments will be down in
week and that there will enly be seve
A lang with the original five hurglars av
tiowerd Hunt, G. Gordon Liddy, finim
connsel to CRP, was now a suspect

o th
DAL because the FBL dida't sk her th

v kno

Quee another person went bick

vivhy questions. e mighe her bo

PR REITIN (P P Yol ene insan
oot B livedme 1l Nonore.
S e e s citisen,

t s Bar I'm

Jorvwe on

ever et b
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truth. You can’t get it by reporters’ salk-
ing 1o just the good people. Fliey know
you've been ocut talking to people at
night. Somehody hom the pross oflice
came up to our office today and said, I
sure wish 1 knew who in this comnntiee
had a link to Carl Bernswein and Bob
Woodward.” The_FBl_never even asked
me if 1 was at the cormmiitee over the
weekend of the break-in. 1 was there
almost the whole time.”

She asked Bernstein 1o walk back to
the office with ler, 1o avoid any appear.
ance of furtiveness. While they were wait-
ing 1o cross the street at 15th Sueel and
Pennsylvania  Avenue, Maurice Stans,
finance chairman fer CRP, pulled up
across the avenue in his limousine.

“He was an honest man before all this
started,” she said. “Now he’s lying, too.”

Bernstein studied Sians from across the
sireer as the former Secretary of Com:
merce entered the building.

About five o'clock, the woman gele-
phoned Berosicin. She sounded almost
hysterical. “I'm in a phone booth. When
I got back from lunch, 1 got called into

somebody’'s office and confronted with

the fact thiat 1 had been seen talking to a
Post reporier. They wanted to know ev-
eryvihing. It was high up; that’s all you
have to know. T told you they were fol-
lowing me. Please-don’t call me again or
come 10 see me.”

Later that night, Berostein went (o her
apartment and knocked on the door.

"Go away,” she satd, and Bernstein
went ofl 1o bang on ather doors.

. s a

Gn the evening of Sepremiber 11, Bern-
stein knocked at the front door of a small
tract house in a Washington suburb. ‘The
owner of this house was a woman who
wothed for Aanrice Stims. "She knnws a
lut,” he had been wold.

A woman openec! the door and Eel
Bernstein in. “You don’t want mc. you
want my sister,” she said. Her sister came
inro the room. He had expecred a typical
. jproba-
bly gray. but she was much younger.

“Oh, my Ged," she suid, "you're [rom
The Wadkington Poit, You'll have 1a go,
1I'm sorry.”

Bernstrin tried 1o hold his greund.
The sister was smoking and he noticed a
pack of cigmieties on the dinate (2ble; he
asked for une. T ger i he soid as the
sister moved teward the whle. “an't
Yother! That got hi
Bouse, FEo PTaffed, relling ol boonkeeps-
et that he understonnl shie was afvaid;
there were o bt ol people like her ag ihe
committec wha wanted to el the warh,

heollonner 3 woma

DOORREUECT, 3 WOma H

[TIN SEEERTTIT IS P

But soase poop e didn’t went o Histen
He ke
Daik to

it veersiin poopte he

R N \ . [

Bernstein asked if he could st down
and finish his cigarcite.

“Yes, but then you'll have 10 go: 1 real-
Iy have nothing 1o sav.”” She was drinking
coffee and her sister asked if Bernstein
wouid  like some. The
winced, bt it was too late; Berustein
started sipping. slowly.

He wen: into 2 monolog aboug all the
fine people he 2nd Weoodward had mer
whe wanted to help bt didn't have hard
information, only what they had picked
up at third and [ourth hand.

“You guys keep digging.” she said.
"“You've really struck close to home.”

How did she know?

“I ran the totals {ur the people. T have
an adding machine and a deft hand”
The way she said it was alinost mocking,
as if she knew she had been watching
Nnked Cily too much. She shook her
head and laughed at hersell. "Sometimes
I don't know whether o laugh or cry.
Bur in some way, somathing is towen in
Denmark and I'm part of it.” She was
glancing at his ¢offee cup. He izied 10
look relaxed and played with the dog.
She seemed to want o talk about what
she knew. Bus to The Washington Post?
The encimy? Bernstein had the feeling he
was either going out the door any mimite
or staying till she had told the whole
story.

Her bands were shakine. She looled at

shouklers

E Y A
DOORREE]CE

her sisier, whe shrugged her

noncemmictally. Bernstein  thought he
had an ally there. The sister got up 1o get
another cup ol coffce. He ook a gulp
and handed his cup to her. She refilled it
Bernstein decided (o take a ¢lance. He
took a notebook and pencil [rom his
pocket. The bookkeeper
stated at him. She was not goiog 1o say
anything that they probally dide’t know
already, Bernstein 1old her, andd absolute-
Iy nothing would go into the paper that
couldn’t be verified clsewlhere.

“There are a lot of things that are

a2 lot of

wrone 3 vers gl

WIOng 3 g
the commirttee,” the bhookkee pu said, "1

was cafled by the grand juny very early,
but nobody knew what questions ro
ask. People had already lied to them.”
The bootherpor had worked ot Hugh
Sloan, the treasurer for CRIE. “Slosn is
ial lamh, His wile way going

the sacyi

te leave him if he n'tstand vp and do
what was right. He left CRP bLecaase be
wer i and i want any part ol i

“1 o don’t bnow apyibing about how
the operadonal end of the espionage
worked,” she said. T just know whio got
the ooy and who approvad the dlec

vians And Do what Tooan s, vou've

pot al e e 1y ok oo tinde 'Llln
mnd o o 2 L e il
LN ol

i

going to get the seven and that's it. Th
power of the politicians is o sreng.

“There was a special account belo
April stvenih, Back then. they were ju
expenditures as far as | was concerned;
didi't hiave any idea then what it was 2!
about. But afier June 17, you didn’t has
to be any genius to figure it our. I'd sec:
the figures and 1'd seen all the peopl:
And there were no receipts.”

How much money was paid out?

“A lou”

More than half a million?

“You've had it in print.”

Finally it clicked. Sometimes he coul
be incredibly slow, Bernstzin thought 1
himsell. It was a slush fund ol cash Loy
in Stans's safe.

{Six weeks earlier, the reporters hi

written that a $25,000 Nixon campaig
check had been deposited in the ban
account of one of the Watergate bu
glats. This story wriggered an audit ¢
Nixon campaign finunrces by the Gener:
Accounting Office. On Saturday, Augu
26, four days alter the President was 1
nominated in Miami. Woodward receive
a Government Accounting Office repo
that listed 11 “apparent nnd possible vi
lations” of the new eampaign-conuil
tions law and referved 1he macer 1ot
Justice Department for possible prosee.
vion. It also stated that faurice St
maintained a secet slush fund in h
clhize roraling at least $350.000.}
I never knew it was a ‘security fund
or whatever they calied i,” she sai
“until after June 17. 1 just thought it w.
an all-purpose political fund that yo
dilr't talk aboui—like to take fat cats o
dinner, but all strictly legal.”™

Three hundred and ﬁ[l) thousand do

t?

l\n[ in one chunL. 1 know what ba:
pened to it, | oadded up the hgure
There had been 2 single sheet of pap
on which the account was kepty it b
heen destroyed, the only record. "1t w
2 lined sheet with names on about ha
the shect, about 13 names with 1
amount distribured 10 each persen ne
te the name. ., . I saw it more than anc
The amounts Lapt geting higger.”™ 5!
had updated the list each time 2t
bursement was made. Sican knew il
whole story, too. He had handed o
the money.

. e e

Hugh Stoan's daughier was born «
September 25 at Wishinguon's Georg
wwn Univeesity  TTospital, Bonste:
talied by phone wili Sloan the next da
Berustein had speat an evening talk
tr Sloan at his bonwe in Mclean, Vi
Stoan Lud since begn a source ©
abent the secrgr fund and d
e afrer +!

mnn

sh rie
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g1, e alenefuel as g sour
Pl e areis Be b ! Leen paare
. © H- v agnted
7t el frage T

T



o o e  m ———

PLAYBOY

ALLTHE PRESIDENTS MEN

allow dhe use of hLis name for the first
tame.}

But an the morning after the birth of
his daughter, even mentioning Watergrte
seemed wrong. They chatted for a few
minutes abour the baby, her mother—she
was understandably ecstatic, Sloan said—
and the grandparents, who would Le
coming into town that week.

Perhaps scmctine Sloan could find a
iew minutes to sit dowa wath the report
ers, Bernstein suggested. $loan said he'd
try and suggested that Bernstein call
back in a couple ol days.

Two days later, Bernstein called Sloan.
He might have some time the pext morn-
ing, bur he didn"t really sce how he could
be very helplul.

Well. if the reporiers
had some information that he could con-
brm or steer them away from, that would
be all right. He wouldn't be violating
any trust in doing that. Could they check
with him early the next morning?

Bernsiein called him  before eight
Sloan said he had to clean up the house
before his in-laws arrived, but if the re-
porters ¢ould get to McLean quickly,
they could stop by for 2 few minures,

Sloan was dressed in sports clothes
and, except for the Lroom he was hold-
ing in his hand, he still looked like the
Princeton undergraduate he once had
been. He iaitroduced himself 10 Wood-
ward, who knmediarcly volunteered 1o
belp clean up the house. Sloan dedined
the offer and served coffce.

They discussed  Stans’s  officc—who
worked there, the lines of authority.
Sloan was devoted to Stans. People who
thought Stans would knowingly have
anything to do with political espivnage
did not reaily know him, he said. Stans
vy in o anpeishe Be had allowed hioseld
to be maligoed in e press w protect the
political people. He had never krown
what the money was to be spent on.

Did that mean that Stans had known
of the outlays beforchand?

Stoan hewirated. He was trying to plead
Stans's case and instead was getring hirm
in deeper.

The bookkeeper had relused to say
whether or not Stans kiew of the with-
drawals wheu they ook place. Bernstein

5
st Stans vould have Deew derelice had
he not asked o be kepn inlormed of dis
butsals of money frum his ewn safe.
Slean agreed. Then he said that Stans
had aathorized  withdmawals from the
Tund bur that he had not given his au
thotizanicn vl afie: he Lad receivad
assurance Lom the proditicd managers
of the ey rhos they wanted the
e odi le o
Whe o o

sabiticed mr
S I

fcontinued from page 92)

other words, a group of people in the po-
litical mramagement of the campaign had
authority 1o approve disbursements from
the secret fund?

That was right, Stean said, but he did
net want to go ino it furdhier.

Get those names and it would all be
over, Bernstein thought

Bernstein reminded Sloan of an earlier
remark that Miwhiell almost certainly
knew of the cash outlays from the secret
fund. Was he one of those “authorized,”
as Sloan had said a {ew minutes earlier,
to approve disbursements?

"Obviously,” Sloan said. There were
five people with authorizing authority
over the fund, and Mitwchell was one of
them, Stans was another.

How had it worked? How had Mitch-
ell exercised his authority over the fund?
By voucher?

It was a routine procedure, Sloan said,

and in the context of a campaign with a
budgpet of over $50,000,000, 1t had seemed
insignificant at the time. When Sloan had
first been approached for money, ke had
simply picked up the telephone and
called Mitchell at the Justice Depan-
ment. It took only a few seconds. Mitch-
ell would tell im to give the money
out. There had heen a number of phone
cails, beginning in 1971.
Woodward  avoided
lovk:uy at eacu other. Wlile Auoiney
General of the United States. Joha Miwch-
ell had authorized the expenditure ol
campaign Tunds for zpparently illegal ac-
tivities against the political opposition.
They wanted 10 be sure they had leard
Stoan correctly.

They had. Not only was Mitchell one
of the five peaple witlt control over the
fund but he had exercisend it frequentdly,
Indeed, initially he had been the sole
person o authorize the expenditures
Later, the authority had been p;\ssed w0
others. Jeb Magruder, deputy (ampaign
manager, was among them. said Sloan.

Michell, Stans and Magruder—ihat
left twe others who ould autherize the
payments, by Sloan's account, Were they
also on the political side at GRP?

Neither worked for the reelection
commiltee, Sloan said.

The twe other persons authori
Che two other persons autbori

3 O
DETHEEIN  ana

appiove payments from the
they members of the White House sraffs

Only one, said Sloan. The other was
vot an ofliczal in cithey the oyl
the Adininistradion, nota Wahingloninw

The roporters suggesied  qbar only
e persous at the White House seemed
]ikc]yrm Iave had contro? over the fund:
H. R. iTelilainan, Colsen and Fhrlich
went. Tleeir

i

wes was o Caluong
A0 Thar wan e

Slean sYowes Ths e
: ot

soroeone else, and that hadir't hatppen

The only resson the reporers |
mentioned Elilichman was because
hiis high positien at the White Houwe.
Stans and Michell had had
ed before the money could he dishur.
someone of similar stature a1 the Wi
House must have beer involved. Fhirlic
man had no major role in the campeiy
as far as the reporters knew, Haldems
beczuse he was the overseer of CRP,
because of his repuwation, seemed a wo
logical choice.

Haldeman, known 1o the reporters -
little more than his reputation for ru
ning the White House stafl, was o
President’s eyes and ears in the ¢
paign, Sloan said. Through his politx
aide, Gordon Strachan, Haldeman w
kept informed of every major decisi
made at CRP. Magruder was Haldemnai
man at the committee, installed there
make sure that Mitchell did not run t
commirtee without proper input fro
the White House.

Sloan would not give a yesorno »
swer. But he said nothing to steer the 1
porters away [rom Haldeman, as he 1.
with Colson. They were almost convine
it was Haldeman.

That left one more person-—som«o
who worked {or neither the White Hov
nor CRP.

Bernstein threw out a name Woodws:
had never heard belore: Herbers Kal
e, 1t was

1 e Consy

BLarch, Nivon's persenal h
guess. Sloon looked surprised.

Bernsein had remembered reading
picce in The New York Times the pre.
ous February that referred o Kalmba.
as “Nixon's personal zttotney on

N

t B

4
t Co and s that p
clicnts who had business with the Goe
ernment couldn’t talk to him for )
than S10,000.

Sloan said he didn't want 1o get into
guessing game. The repertsrs could n
tell whether this was because Kalmba:
was a lucky guess or a ridiculous os
That could wait. Haldeman was the i
portant name—if it was Haldeman.

If it was not Haldeman, then why n
say 507

"1 qust dont want to get inte it
said Sloan, doing nothing to shake o
reporters’ belief that they were on U
Alter a few more minutes of gener
talk about the canipaign, the three
them walked to the door.

CSoeeedny manbe ealE e Paest len
Waoodwart told Sinan.

Bernstein was astenished  at e 1
meark, for it did nat sound as il iz he
been sade liphtdy, Woodward had mea
it as o formn of Mattery, bist dhere was .
oot al cspect o i el e

o o Slapn woaldd sorvive the e

e repn

Pt placdd
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quick call to a source working on the
Federal investigiiion. By then. the re
porters chieched regularly with a half-
dosen persons in the Justice Deparunent
and the FOI who were somctimes witling
to confirm information that had heen
obtained elsewhere. The sources rarely
weat Turther. olien not that far.

This time Woodward was lucky. Sloan
had told the whole storv of die fund tn
investigators: so had  the bookkeceper
Mitchell, Stans, Magruder. That was
right. The source would not volumeer
the names of the two ather persons wlio
Iad controlled the fund. Ie was cerwain
that the money had paid {or espionage
against the Democrats: whether ar s
had financed (he Watergate operation
was unclear, depending on whoin yvou be-
fieved. The details of 1he fund's opera-
tion were as desaribed by Sloan and the
bookkeeper. lie said.

Haldeman?

The source woudd not say.

A ew minutes Later. the reporters met
with executive editer Ben Bradlee, man-
aging editer Howard Simons, metropoli-
var edibior Horry Rosenfeld and  city
editor Barry Sussman in Bradlee's afhce,
2 comlortable carpeted yoom with a
picture window looking out into che
newsroom,

Bradlee, whom tiie 1Wall Street four-
ral once desaibed as looking like an
international jewel 1liel listened atten-
tively as Woodward ran dewn what de-
tails the reporeers had abow the secret
fund. it comrol by Mitchell, Stans and
Magruder and e probability of Halde
mar's autherity over it as well. Bradler
was interested in Sloan's description ol
Michell's inveliement with the fund.
‘The veynrters velerrad o Sloan merely

¢ e
Ve st Woudwind thought they
were on the verge of learning the names
of all five persons who contrelled the
seeret fond and perhaps mare abouat
the individual tansactions. Fhen they
planned to write what wonld be a defini
tive accenmt—-whe controlled the money
and precisely how it rebared 1o Watergine,

Thiy sraried oo evplatn their plan
Bradiee and notscd that he was doo-
dling—a tign that i was Lbecoming o
tle imnient. He e npeesd
wise o [ his Bane then oo the point

[

“Lasten, fellus, arv you ormin on
s T A pan A heolorely cortaind”
s dude ol e repotrers as ey

nodds AN YO WTHE 1L pow

wried e el

i Lracdle

ey hesttared, then

[he s

opha
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reoniinued from fage 100y
that Mitchell was not sumeonc w b wi-
ficdd with, that now ey were phning
real hardball: Bradlec nel dnter-
-rogating them. He was administering

an ouatl,

They nodded. aware 1t ey we
abant 1o take the bigresestep ver

Writing the story took swrprisingly lie-
tle tme. It moved from Bernstein's
typewriter to Wooldwand's. then to Rosen-
feled and Sussman and finally 1o Bradlee
and Simons. Only miner changes were
mzdle. By six By it was in the compos-
g room:

WA

Jola No Miwchell, while serving as
VLS. Aworney General. personally
controlied a secret Republican [und
that was used 10 gather information
about the Democrats. according to
sources involved in the Watergate
investigation.

Beginning in the spiin
almost a year hefore be ieft the Jus-

tice Deparunent Lo be

Nixon's cimpaign  nunager
March 1, Mitchell personally ap-
proved withdrowals rom the Tund,
several rolidhle sawrces have told
The Washington Paost.

Four persons other than Miwchell
were Jater authorized to approve
payments from the secret fund, the
saurces said. . ..

on

That vight, Bernstein dialen the num-
ber of the Essex House in New York, He
asked for toom 710 Mitchell answered.
Bernstein recognized the voice and De-
gan scribhling notes. He wanted 10 get
eversthing down on paper, indoaing his
own questions. Moments after the call
had ended. Bernsiein began to type it
ont. In hiv agitated state. 0 was dithealt
o hir the right keas,

MITCHELL: Yes.

selfy: Sir, I'mosorry to bother you at
this hour, but we are running a story
in tomorraw’s paper that, in effect,
sivs that you controled seoret funds
at the committee while vou were
Anorney General

snrenrin: JELERELEEESUS, You
said that? Whiat does it say?

BrRANSTRIN: I read vou the first
few parapaphs (He gt a5 far
as  the  third. AMindwll  respond-
ed "JEEEEEEFLESEST every few
words.)

MTICHELL

All that crap, you're

¥
T T T T
Dm e paper: Ie's all been

pui

dended. Katie Cralam's gonna gel

hor it cough in o L wringer df

that's  poblilicd  Coed  Clei
Thats o mos s i

[ P TR . . ~
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anTenrlL: Whar N
BERNSTEIN: Eleven-thiiv. I'moserry
Lo call so Lute.

M1

Lo Eleven-til.

thirey wheu?
BERNSTEIN: Eleven-tidros ae gl
aiTcnrLL: Oh, -
BraxsTEIN: fhe commitiee has is-
sued g statement about the story, bug
I'd like to ash you a few guestions
ubour the specifics of what the stary
contsins, ‘
AITERELL: Did the comimince el
rou e go ahead and publish that
story? You fellows got a great ball
game going. As soun as vou're
through paving Ed Williams and
the rest of those fellows, we're going
of all ol you. [Fdward
Bennett Williams is the principal at-
torney for The Washington Post]
BERNSTERN: Sir, about the story-——
MITCHELL: €all my law office in the
morning.
He hung up. -

[P P
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el
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On 1he night of Scpiember 28, Bern-
stciin was cailed by a man who said Le
was & Government lawver but bad noth-
ing 1o do with the Watergae nvestiga-
tion. He said he could have some
information that might or might not

have something o do with the th

Benimwein and Woodward had Leen writ-
ing about.

Sucl: were becom mare fre.
quent. though maost of the “'tips” the re-
porters received were reguests that e
Pout pursue theeries abour the deaths of
John Keanedy, Mary Jo Kopechne, Mar-
tin Luther King and others. As [or tips
related to Watergate, they had cheched
out dorens that had proved 10 be either
incnnsequential or without loundation.

The Luwyer on the phone now said he
had a Trictnd who “had been approacled
to g to work for the Nixon campaign in
avery unusual way.” ’

Bernstein pue a sheer of paper in the
typrariter and began taking it down.

The caller’s friend was Alex Shipley.
an assistznt atrorney geaeral of the state
of Tennessee, living in Nadindile. In the
suminer of 1971, Shipley had heen asked
Ly an old Army buddy 1o jolu the Nixon
campaign

“Essentially, the proposal was thae
there was 1o Be & cow of poople whoe
joby it would be ta disrupt the Demo
cratic campaign during the prim tes.
This guy old Shipicy thae was nally
mulimited money availthie.

“Thiy gy wi @ iy er The idea was
@ travel arounsd, there woulkd he some

calle

aning ey tavas ed wadiine b diings to
Ty By sy eanhd be
. Coew [y I canai
T et : e arally

; ] cadi up e

f b the o

2o smmn
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had been rescheduled. 16 (uek up the
Togisties.”

Shipley had told the story “during a
drinken conversation ar o pienic” and
the aaller did not remember mamy other
details. Reluciandy, he gave Lernstein
his name and telephone numiber, on the
condition that he never be disdosed as
the source of the infsnation. Bernstein
thanked him and asked him te sty in
touch.

Bernstein got Shipley's number [rom
Naslwville information, but there was
no answer.

Thre next day, Bernstein showed How-
ard Simons his notes and said he was con-
vinced the inlormatien-—admiuedly very
sketchy—was important. By itself, the
Watergate bugging made linde sense, par-
ticularly since it had occurred when the
Nixon campaign was at its strongest. But
if it had been part of something much
broader, it might make some sense, Bern-
stein said,

Simans was interested and urged Rern-
stein o get o Shiplev fast. That nigh,
Bernstein reached Shipley at home. He
sounsded pleasang and was surprised that
a reporter would e so interested in the
approach that had been made to him.

“The deal |owas offered was slick,™
Shipley said. "Wu'd say we were warking
for sp-andso in tlie Demorrats und really
we'd be working for Niven. Say, for in-
stance, My jeli would be to go to a Ken-
nedy rally. I'd s1y ta ene of Kennedy's
peopler “1m alw sple, W
want you to go gee a joir in the Muskie
office. And when you Gnd out anything,
you let me know and we'll get it hack 10
Kennedy.' ™

Somewhiere, Bernstein had been wold
that the €13 did that kind of thing
abroad. He'd ealled ic Mindfuck when he
first Theired about it but the agency called
i Black Oporation. or Black Advince.

shipley contoncd, There would e as
much money as needed. T was promised
pie in the sky Dby and by, Expenses plus
salary, I'd be working for him.” At hise,
Shipley dild not want o give the man’s
name. dhen he decided o iell the
whole story.

“I've been thinking about talking to
sormebody. Alout siv months ago, ¥ made
a memo to mysell pnd it's up at the of-
fice-—Ive gor dates. And TN give von the
hese of ny memory.”

¥First, however, he wanted 1o obtain
permissian iom his hoss before talking
to rhie pross He thonght s boss would
approne Uhearior gerord of T

I

[ RTES y
That was pul‘..lpi the SITAngest st
of the approac e Shipley's miad

Bevond e man's wiond, Shipley Tad
\

CMescorar and woowas RUTINE

e was made on e

fretom canceign. bl
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Bernstein dit not want to jaess for the
FOCTIUICT - 3y el

He called Shiploy the neat evendos
The Demneacrasic acterney general of Ten-
nesece bl shipley e dn
thought right, and Shipley had perten
his mones wogether. The man who bt

wlhiar I

approachied  Lim  was named  Donaid
Segreni.

. “ s

Later, during a routine telephone

check with a Justice Depariment otheial.
Bernstein asked if the official had ever
heard of Dunald Segrewi. It had been a
throwaway questios.

“I can't anuswer your question, because
1hat's part of the investigation.” the Jus:
tice ofhicial replied.

Bernstein was startled. Woodward and
lie had thought they were alone in pursa-
ing Segreiti.
nn nf Se

ssion of See
gretti, because he was part of the Water-
gate investigation, right?

That was correct. but the  officisl
would not listen 1o any more Guestions
about Segrenti. Bernstein went down Ly
list of checks, crossing ont each item, writ-
ing "No" or "Neothing” in the margin.

Herbert W. Kalmbach:

“That's purt of the investigation. tou,
so I can't talk 2bout it,” the othoal said

Stoans Lad refused to say if Kalmbach
wis amoug those whe could give out
money [rom Sans's safle. Bur singe the
fund  wuas intended  for  “inieldigenre
aatl S e lune boen
bankrelled that way. Shiplev Lad the im-
prevsion that Segreati had got woney lrom
a “big spender” who was not in Govern-
ment. That would fit Kalmbach, Nixow's
persenal atorney.

Was there a connection hetween Sc-
gretiand Kalmhach?

The olficial would say noilsing more.

Borusrein told Robert Mevers, o West
Coast reporter who had done inress jews
with Segrewd for (he Post, than (he Feds
knew about Segretdd, He shonld go ack
amd contact anvone who might Lnow
him, find ouz il bhis acuaintances had
been contacied by the FBI, what gues.
tiens had been asked Grerything they
might kaow zbowt him. The Uuivensity
of Southern Calilornia and Boalt Hall
Law School as Berkeley, where Segreuw
had stuelied. scemed the hest places.

The next div, Mevers calfed 1o aay
that. s a USC undergradiae, Segreui
haet been dose wo several persans who
were o heeame gt of the Nivan Whiee
Hoase, (Among thie U0 wradaates o
the White House were Ron Ziegler, the
President’s press secretary; Dwioht Cha-
pin. the Presidential appoiniments seere-
tiry: Herbert Pogt A fomer, Wit
Heovee aedvirce ey a0 CRD she-dintie
diesior who load teecnc S e
the Tl Lin Pilenone wh
HER AT

Sl ey
VeI
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Security  Council  stafli wnd Strachio,
Haldeman's political aide wed ihe Wihin
House lizison 1o CRP)

Bernstein and Woodwand seit fevka
out (hm:':gh the Poit newsoons, ook,
for anyone who Lad more than supe’
cial contaqy with members ol the Whis
House staff. Their expectations weren |
very high, given the relationshijs beiwees,
the Nixen Admiuistration and ¥
Washington Post.

Bot Kurlvir Barker, u former VP Lore-
porter who had joined the city stafl on
1the same day as Woodward, said a feiend
of hers liad gone to USC wid: the White
House boys and had staved in close touch
with therm. Within a few hours, Barker
had given Bernstein a memo headed
“Notes on USC Crowd.”

Her Iriend had known Segretti, Cha-
pin and Elbourne since college. He re
of hers had gone 10 USC with the Whi

House and said Segretti and Elbourar
had been c¢alled by their schinolmates.
Chapin and  Ziegler, 1o lclp in the
Nivon electien business.

All belonged to a caropus pelitical
party called Trojans for a Representative
Governmens. The Trojans called their
brand of electioneering “rurlucking.”
Ballot hoxes were stuffed, spics were
planted in the opposition camp  and
bogus  campaign literature  abounded.
Zivgler and Chapin had lLwoked onto
Nixon's 1962 campaign for governor ol
alifornia—managed by Haldeman
After gradvation, Ziepler, Chapin and
Elboume  had  joined the J. Waler
Thompson advertising agency in Los An-
geles, where Haldeman was a \icc—pre:i-
dene. Segretti Fad been sommoned o
Wushington and trained to work in a
Paesidential election, according te Rarlyn
Barker's friend.

Bernstein called the Jnstice Depart-
mient official who liad ariginslly told i
that Segrerti was part of the Watergate
Imestigation. Tt was Saturday, Ociober
seventh, :

No, I can’t talk about him,” the offi-
cial said once more. “That's right, even
though Lie's not directly linked to Water-
gate. to the break-in, Obviowsly. 1 came
aczoss him through  the
Yes, political sabotage Is associated with
Seprend, T've heard a term [or i, v fueck-
ing.” There is some very powerful infor-
inavion, especially if it comes out hefare
November seventh,” the doy of the
cledtion

invesiigation.

Mo allieiad refiwsed mosay ansihing
maore.

Bernstein hit with anciher call.

“Ratfucking? The woid stirock aovaw
nevve whilc a Justice Depariment attor-

e UV e go vight ey e napoon Ui
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best schools in the country, Men who run
the Governmenz!*

Berastein wondered what "right to the
top” meant. But he wasn't given time o
ask. The attorney had worked himself
into aTage.

“IE the Justice Degpanment could find
a law against it, a jury of laymen would
wonvict them on that. Iss xbsolutely des-
picable. Scgretti? He's indescribable, It
would be useful for you to write an arti-
cie about this type of conduct. T was so
shocked, I didn’t understand it. It's com-
pletely immoral. All these people, unbe-
lievabile. Loek at Hunt. 1 don't think
he's invalved in the milicking. Bur he's
capatie of anything. And he had access
e the White House.

“The press hasn't brought that home.
You're dealing wiili people who act Tike
this was Dodge City, not the capital of
the United States.”

Bernstein was  impressed. He had
never known the man to be so ontraged.

The secret fund—nad it financed the
ratfucking?

“Thar's a fruitful area.” The auorney
was calm for a moment, then became an
gry again, “Why else woueld they have olf
that money lying around: It's a scandal
But it will 211 come out at the trial”

Kalmbach?

“I won't discuss names, There aie s0
many things that nothing would surprise
me. IV come ot ap the riall . i
the best contene ol all, becasse the people
H AR NTIEST] iruth, The proscout:
bove il oo T

. \ A
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know about it, because it was strategy—
basic strategy that gocs all the way 1o the
top. Higher than him, even.”

The attoraey realized he had gone oo
far. Higher than Alitchell? AU most,
¢ three
‘gher thin John Mirchiell: John Ehrlici-
man (mavbe}, H R, Haldeman and
Richard M. Nixon.

Basic strategy that goes all the way to
the tep. The phrase unnerved Bemnstein,
For the frst time, he considered 1he pos-
sibility that the President of the United
States was the head rarfucker.

e m = - -
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Woodward had 4 source in the Execu-
tive branch who had access to inlorma-
tien at CRP as well as at the White
House. His identity was unknown 1o any-
one else. He could be contacted only on
very important occasions. Woodward had
promiscd he would never idemify him,
or his Positiou, to anyone. Fuorther, he
had agreed never to quote the man, even
as an anonymous seurce. Their discus.
sions would he only to confirm inloyma-
tion that had bLeen obtained elewhere
and to add sone perspeetive.

I newspaper tonminalogy, this meant
the  discusivus were on “deep back.
ground.” Woodward explained the ar.
nngement to muaging editor Floward
Simans ene Jday. He hadd tiden o aalling

e source n
dubbed hice "D
stnck,
At fies wand and Deep Tlooat
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phone even to set up the meetings. He
suggested  thar Woodward  open the
drapes in his apartment as a signal. Deep
Tiroat conuld check each day: if the
drepes were open, the 1wo would meet
that pight. But Woodward liked to let the
sun in ar times and suggested another
signal.

Several years earlier, Woodward had
found a red cloth fag lving in the street.
Barely one foor square, it was attached to
a stick, the type of warning device used
on the back of a truck carrving a pro-
jecting load. Woodward had taken the
flag back to his apartment and one of his
friends stuck it into an eld fowerpot on
the balcony. It had stayed there, scrving
no function whatever,

When Woodward had an important in-
quiry to make, he would move the flow-
erpot with the ted flag to the rear of the
balcony. During the day, Decp Throat
would check to see if the pot had been
moved. If it had, he and Woedward
would meet that night about twe axt in
a predesignated underground  garage.
Woodward would leave his sixth-fluor
apariment and walk down the back stairs
into an alley.

Walking and taking two or more taxis
to tl:e garage, he could be reasonably
sure that no one had followed him. In
the garage, the wtwo could talk for an
hour ar more without being seen. JE taxis
were hard to ind, as they elien were late
at night, it might take Woodward almest
W hiours to ger thera on font. On two
occasions, a meeting had been set and the
man had not shown up—a depressing
andk frightening experience, as Wood-
watd had waited for mare than an hour.
alone in an underground garage in the
middle of the night. Once he had
thought he was being followed—iwo
well-dressed men had staved behind him
for five or six blocks. bui Lo ducked into
an alley and did not see them again,

If Deep Throar wanted a mecting—
which was rare—there was a different
procedure.  Each morning. Woodward
would check page 20 of his New York
Times, delivered to his aparuncat house
before seven AM. If a meeting was te-
qncstcd. the page number would be
chiced and the hands of a clock indicat-
ing the time would appear in a lower
coruer of the page. Woodward did not
know hiow Beep Throat got 1o his paper.

The man's position in (he Executive
hranch was extremely sensitive. He lad
never given Woadward fnconiect infor
muition. It was he who fiad contirmed 1o
Woodward on June 19 that Howard
T was definitely involved in Warer-
gate. During the sumruer, Le Tad told
Woodward that the FBI badly wanred 10
b where the Poef wae
formsion. Fle alwezhe Booaadn and
Wioadivard might b foilowed aod cau-
them o by cre when wusing
s Tl Whise Tlouse, he
food e Dsenaee ting, regarded dhe
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stakes in Watergate as much higher than
amyonc outsite scalized. Even the FBI
didd por wndersiand what was happenmg.
He had been deliberately vague about
this, however, making eiled relaences
to the CIA and national security that
Woaodward did not understand. He had
said he would help our when he could,
but only to confirm or lend perspecrive.

When Sussman and Beristein wanied
to run the Segretti story. Woodward, whao
was in New York, argued that nos
enough deizils about the sabotage opera.
tions were known and thac their wope
and purposes were unclear. Moreover,
the implications should not be hinted at
uniil there was more solid infermation.

Woodward prevailed. He would carch
the next plane to Washingion and con-
tact Deep Throat.

He left on the las1t Eastern shutile and,
fromn a telephone booth at National Air-
port, calied Deep Throat as home.

They Liad recently arranged a methiod
by which Woodward couhd €all o Tequest
a garage meeting without identifving
himsell. Woodwmd pui his
locker. Taking a cab te a downwown
hotel, he wailed ten minutes, took an-
other, walked the rest ol the way and
arrived at the garage at 1:30 AL

Deep Throat was already there, simok-
ing a cigarette. He was glad to see ' Wood-
ward and shook lis hand. Weodward teld
him that he and Bernsiein nceded help,
rezlly needed help on this ons. His
friendship with Deep Tlaoat Wi geni-
ine, not culuivated. Long hefore Waier:
gate, they had spent many evenings
tzlking about Washington, the Gevern-
MENt, pOWEr. .

On evenings such as those, Deep
Throat had talked about Low politics
had infilirated every corner of Govern-
ment--a strongarm take-over of the
agencies by the Nixon White House. Jun-
for White House aides were giving orders
to the highest levels ol the bureaucracy.
He had once called it the “switchiblade
mentality"—and had celerred 1o the will-
ingness of the President’s men (o hAght
dirty and for keeps, regardless of what el
fect the slashing might have on the Goy-
ernment and the nation. There was litgle
bitterness on his part. Racher, YWaodyw ard

i

CASC it a

i
had becn worn dow in tou many batiles
Decp Throur neser tried to iuflate his
knowledge or shwow  off his  impor-
tance. He always told radher less than
he knew, Woouward comidered him a
He wa: disiossionale and
seemed commitiod s die best vevsion of
the obitainzble wulh.

He also distrusted the press. "1 don't
like newspapers,” he Lad said fath, He
deiested  incxzdtitude and  shal owness,
Awaae of Bis e weabne s, i

conceded L oy Ho was,
ously, an i
Lahet

el b in

Ble geowi

wiat b owoas o o

He knew too mech linonaure too well
andd let the allurementes o7 ve past tarn
him away from his instines. He goald he
rowdy, drink wo much, overeach ile
was nol gond a1 concealing his Teclings
hardhy an ideal trait for = man in his
Pposition.

Of late, lie had expiessed fear for the
[uture of the Exccutive lvanch, which he
wis in a2 unique position 1o observe, Wa-
tergate had taken its il Even in the
shadows of the garoge, Woodward saw
that he was thinner and, when he drew
on his cigarette, that his eyes were
bloodshet.

That night Deep Throw seemed more
talkative than usual. “There is a way 1o
untie the Watergate knot” hie hegan., “3
can’t and won't give you any new names,

but everything points in the direction of -

what was calied ‘Offensive Security.” L .
Remember, you don’t do those 1500
EBI] imterdews and not luve something
on your hands other than a single break.
in. {The White House and the Justice
Department had cited the number ol
interviews conducied by the FRI as
evidence of the thoroughmess of The Wa-
tergate investigation.] But please be bal-
anced and send out people o check
cverything, becavse a lot of the [CRIP]
intelligence gathering was routine. They
are not brilliant guys, but it got out of
hand.” Deep Thiout said. “That iy the
Ley phrase, the fecling that it all got
out of hand. . . . Much of the intelli-
geince gathoring was on tliei: 'm\'u chm-
paign contributors, and some 10 check
on  the Democratic  comributors—to
check people out and sort of semiblack-
mail them il something was lound . . .
a very heavy-handed opcration.”

Deep Throat had access 1o informa-
tion at the White House, Justice, the
FBI and CRP. What Le kaew represented
an agaregate of hard inlormation flow-
ing i and eul of many stations. Relue-
tady, after prodiing, e agreed  that
Woodward and Bernstein were correct
about the involvemenr of hipherups in
the Watergate Dreak-in and in other
illegal acrivities as well.

“Mitchell was inmvolved”

To whatextent?

“Only the Presdent and  Mitchell

kiiow

Miwchell  conducted  his  own—he
crlled it an jnvestigation—Tor about ten
days after June 17. And he was poing
crasy. He found all sorts of new things
that astounded even him. At some
point, Howard Hunt, ol 2l the jronies,
wis avigned o hielp Mitchel! ger some
informatior Like  Tightning, he  wa
pulled off und fired and told 1o pack up
his desh aud leave town forever. Py no
Tess than John Ebrlichman.™

Waooduwand reacted wid
ures ol shoak
wae was the
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e
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crises. Paolitics was Haldeman and Mitch-
€ll's turf. Woodwand recognized the grav-
ity of Deep Throat's vemark that “Only
the President and Anchicll know.” But
Beep Throat would not eliborate.
Woodward asked il the Watergate bug-
ging and spying were isolated, or i they
were parts of the same operation as ihe
other activities Deep Throat referred to.
"Check. eveny lead,” Derp Throatr ad-
vised. “It goes all over the map. and that
is important. You could wrire stories
from now until Christmas or well beyond
that. .. . Not one of the games [his term
for undercover vpurations] was free-lance.
This is important. Every one was ved in.”
But he would not talk specifically
about Segreui's operation. Woodward
could not understand why.
“Just remember what I'm s:n-ing Ev-

1
]

erything was part of it
lance. I know what I'm tajking about

Ratfucking?

He had heard the term; it meant dou-
ble coss and, as used by zhe Nixou
[orces, it 1cferred o inhivation of the
Democrats,

Deep Throat returned to Mischell on
his own steam: “That guy definitely
leained some things in those ten days
after Wateigate, He was just sick. and ev-
eryone wis saying thut he was ruined be-
cause of what his people did and what
happened at the White House.

“And Miichell said, ‘I this all comes
out, it coukd ruin the Wdminiration. I
mean, tuin 9t Mitchel rezlized  Lie
was personally ruined and would have
1o get out.”

Woodward asked ahout
House.

“There were four basic personnel
groupings for undercover .
Deep  Throat said. The November
Group, which Landled CRI's publicity,
incinding fale @y in newspapers; a con-
senien prcdap, which hondled  duelli-
gence gathering and sabortage planning
for both the Republdican and the Demo-
cralic conventions; a primary  group,
which did the same for the primaries of
bath  parties: and the Howard Hunt

was iree-

the White

onerations
oprrations,

group, whivh was the “really heavy opera-
tions team,

“The Huvard Tunt grovp reported to
who mayhe didn's know
Thoe s

1

Chuck Caolan,
specifically abear the 1)‘.!""1[['

cur Cols
tes one che activirics .'nnl :In infor-
a' He stook his bead. "There are
stonies all over vrwn—check every one,
eah iy good.”
Du‘p T
W |lr.|')vr N
Past.
your souices.
Trovas b a "l o s pen
ol M,
Wl o1l

thon Dsued an enplicit
want to single out the
L 10 g0 o coutt 1o get at

Th::; woen

crat Al Ton o
s mood, the o
aod Doep 77 [
r{'\l”‘.g

o PR i i

l\.“l:

couldn’t go muach Tuther, whue ey had
wias oo vague, Wateigaw woald not
expore whar the White Honse il e —
not without more specijc information.

Deep Throat again wh! Woodward (o
concentrate on the other games—not the
break-in at Democratic headruaners.
Still, they needed help. Wondward
saicl. Could they say for certain that the
gires were White House sponsorad?

“Of course, of course, don't you geL my
mewnage!” Deep Throat was exasperated.
He stood up.

What gamnes? Weodward asked,

“There’s nothing mose 1 can say,”
Deep Throat replied and began to
walk off.

Woodward grzbbed Deep Throat's
arm. The time had come to press to the
limit. Woodward was angry. He told
Deep Throat thar both of them were play-
ing a chickenshit gume—Deep Throat
lor preiending that he never fed Wood-
ward primary information and Wood-
ward for chewing up ddbits like a2 rat
that dide't have the guts 1o go abter the
main dish.

Deep Throat was angry, too, bu not at
Woodward,

“OR he said softly. " This is very seri-
ous. You can safely say that 56 prople
worked for 1he White House and CRP o
play games and spy and sabotage and
gatler intelligence. Some of & is beyond
b(‘luf kl(kmg at the c,ppmmnn in every
ai ol already know some

Decp Thioar nodded confirmation as
Woodward ran down iteris un a list of
tactics that he 2nd Bernstein had heard
were used against the political opposi-
tion: bugging, [ollowing prople, fale
press leaks. fake lerters, canceling cam-
paign  railics. investigating campaign
workers' private lives, planting spies,
stealing  dovuments. planting provoca-
tens in political demonsoaiions

s allin the files,” Decp Thiouw said.
“Justice and the Burean know about i,
even thougl it wasn't fullowed up.”

Woodward was stunned. Fifty people
directed by the Wlite House and CRP 1o
destroy the opposition, no hioldy Larred?

Deep Throat nodded,

The White House had been willing 1o
subvert--was that the right word?>—the
whole electorzl process: Had acrually
do it}
Another nod Decp Fhroat looked
Gueasy.

At hiced 50 saents to de it?

“You can saleiy v wwre o 507
Duep Throat said. Then he turaed,
walked up the rump and out. T was near-
Iy six A,

. 0w .

The e~ morning, Oceober wenth, the
sorers srate one ol dhelt ooy sipmifi
cint and comnjrcliensive s to dote
The openine: prvascaphe read

IR i Tonee

stemmed fromn a massive campeicg
ol political spying anrl s .l 1‘..||H. ot
ducted o beltali of ioidem Nin
on's re-election ad divected by
oflicials ol the White House and ile
Comrmitiee for the Re-election of
the President. . ..

During sheir Watergate investiga-
tion, Federal agents eswablisied that
hundreds ol thousands of dolars in
Nixon campaign conuibutions had
been set aside 10 pay for an exien-
sive undercover campaign aimed ot
discrediting individual Democratic
Presidential candidates and disiupt-
ing their campaigns. . . .

The story went on to Iist the kind
of sabotage and espionage invelvad
including:

Following members of

candidates’ families: forging letiers
and distributing than under 1he can-
didates” letterheads; jeaking false
and manufactured jzems to the Lress;
throwing carupaign schedules into
disarray; seizing confidential cam-
paign hles and investigatiug the lives
of dozens of Democratic campaign
workers.

)

Woodward called DeVan
CRP's principal spohesman,
him the first six paragralis.

thumway ealled him back an hour Tner
and said: "Now, are you ready? We've vor
a statement: “The Post story is not onh
Acti i but 2 colletica of absurdite” ™

Woodward waited for more,

“That's i, Shumway said.

. b s

From Hugh Sloan, Woodward and
Bernstein knew that the ffth person who
C(nli'r’()ueu lllE SECTEL Iu[lu Wds a \\ lll“.
House official. There were many reasons
lor believing that it was H. R. Halde
man, the White House ¢hicl of stafl. In
deed, there was some Gause W susped
that lurking bebind  the "Wartergars
reign” crouched wrim, crewcut Harry
Robbins Halderaan.

At the age of 42, Haldeman hed
gone from managing the Los Angeles of-
hices of J. Walter Thompsen o manag-
ing the business of the President of the
United States.

Throughout the Administration, Hal-
deman was held in awe. Ar the mendon
ol his name, Cabiner ofheizls would be-
come sifent and fearful. Th2 few who
would talk kpowledgeably abour him
said they might lose their jnti, it he ever
Tourd our. Toeugl ... pragnirie ..
ruthless . . . devored oniy 1o Richard

. “Du]d sLop at zm(llmg .
v a2 and

cmoaratic

Shurmwar.
amdl read

15 were often i

mfm) quurcd Haoldeman's cdlebraced self-
deseripion: " e President’s son of

o hinh Bur Haldesan was L more
worsplicoed dum such deseriptions
HITERYERS!

e b oot methods of

G bl Taiew,  was
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“denialiility.” This was the device of in
sulating himsell fiom controversial deci
sions by implmm‘uting tihem lhmug"
others, so llla[ Jater, he could ui:il‘)
volvement. The reporters were certain,
therelore, it Haldeman would never
hire a Hunt as 2 White House consultant.
He would make someone elsc—Colson or
Enhrlichman—ilic employer of vecord. If
Haldeman were behind Segretti’s opera-
tion, he would not have come in direct
contact with him.

The reporters knew [rom Slozn and
others that Haldeman seldom deabt di-
rectly with CRP. That was lcft to Gor-
don Strachan, one of Haldeman®s beaver
patrol: the bright, fiercely loyal yourng
men he brought into the White House
from the advertising and marketing
worlds. Deniability was the rule in the
White House staff system; the bosses sinod
behind an impenetrable beaver dam.

On Ocrober 14, Woodward dragred his
balcony flowerpor back into position to
signal Leep Throat. About one A, he

t for he long joutney

te the ux:dnmmmd garage. He arr ved
about 2:30 A~ Deep Throat was nog
there. Fifteen miuntes passed. then half
an hour. An howr. Woeodward worried.

Deep Throat rurely missed an appoint-
ment. In the dark, cold garage, Wood-
ward begun thinking the unthinkable:
Maybe Haldeman had learned that 1he
reporters were making inquiries abowt
him. Had Decp Throat been spotted:
Had Woodward been 'ollowed? Peopie
crazy enough to hire Gordar Liddy aud
Howard Hunt were cazy enough to do
other things. Woodward scalded himsclf
for beconiiig 1 fighting the no-
tion of some goon squad terrorising
Deep Throar. Would it leave a black
glove with a knife stuck through the
patm in Deep Throut's ear? Just what
did a 1977 goon sl do—il it worked
for die White House? Woodward went
cutsite o look arouad, and ien walked
Lack down the ramyp into die dark. In
the next half honwr he grew more and
more terrilied—of exactly what he wasn’t
sure—then ran from the garage and most
of the way home. He told Bernseein thar
Deep Throat Tad failed o show. Fhey
knew there were & hundred possible ex-
planations, Lot they both worried

Later (hot morning, Woodward's copy
of T4 New York Thnes arrised with 2
singl: on page 20 and a clocklace indicas-
ing & Huceas mecting He ook the fa
aivived about 15 minuvtes
Jrscendued o the level of thei
d there, smoking a ciga-

mlh:.r route,
carly

ng oluce

A angry. He told Beep Thiow
adnt appreciceted the anxiety ol
the previen Wi Dicep Thoen seidd
that et 0 hed o chaneg e el
! auel cenldes T

Dot

-
s

LNV

wasn't

© Haldemua was the fifth person in control
©of disbursements irow the secret fund.

1
I
|
" Deep Throat feel compelled o warn him ‘ “No,”

; seemed to quadruple when Haldeman's

a stony for the following week suning that Vot brre,” Sloan responded.
Woodward then ashed if it was John

Elirlichman.

“You'lt have to do it en your ow “No

Deep Thioat said.
Woodward tried another zagle. Would

"1 can tellyou 0

wasn't Ehrhchman

“Colsonr' asked Bernstein.
said Sioan.
P Unless they were way off base, that
'jeft only Haldemzn and the T'resident.
- Bernstein said. Certainly it wasn't the
! President.

“Ng, pot the President,” said Sloan.

il his inlurmation was wrong?
Deep Throat said e would.
Then youre confirming Haldenan on
the fund? Woodw:ard asked.
“I'm wot. Youwve got to do it on i
your own.” £ “Then it had to be Haldeman,” Bern-
The distinction seeined too subtle. ,.\.u_m repeated. *Look,” he said, “we'rc
“You cannot use nie as a source,” Deep | going to write it and we need your help
Throat said. “I won't be x source on a :if there’s anything wrongabout jt.”
Haldeman story.” As always, the stakes Sloan paused. “Let me put it this way
jthen. I have no problems if you write a

name was mentiobed. i

Dieep Throat was tired und in a huorey. 1
He said iliar he would tey 1o keep the res
parters out of trouble.

“Then it's correct?” Woodward asked.
“Yes,” Sloan said.
The reporters tried to contain their ex-
Woodward asked if they were in jtement. They asked a Tew more ques:
trouble on Haldeman. Ytions for form, then shook hands with
“I'l) keep you our,” Decp Throut said. Sloan and walled down the pad 1o
ce he had not camioned them on Woodward's car.
Haldeman, lie was effectively confirming That was almest enough, Berosiein
1he story. Woodward made it dear that il said. A rule had evolved at the Post tha
there was any reason ta bold hack, heex-  pa story would be published unless ai
peeted some sign from Deep Thraat. Ieust two sources could be found
Deep Throat replied that faiting w0 confirm it. Bur e was still  uneasy.
warn Woadward off a bad siory “would  Woadward was more confident, but he
be a misconception of our friendship.” amecd they should ey for one more
He would not pame Haldeman himself.  confirmation.
He shook Lands with Woodwar? and left Of the people who were in a pusition
Woodwar -l wae unw more certain of twe  to conlinn or deny that Haldeman wa-
shings ol FEdienian: He was the B, I nume, there were only owo thes
man und he had acchmulawed [righiening t contacted. One was an FBI ageni
power. Reep Throat did not scare easily. Bernstein had tafked” 163 _SZEEY
On \]omla} October 249, Woodward  wek of Oczoler. i
ced the n vl TN
Rernstein was timcomfortable with [hc:
“confirmation.” Was it absoluecer Yes and
nn, Woodwird said. iH
Thar night, the reporiers visited Soin,
ihey aver the seara

(_‘
extension  while Bcrnsmm call
agrent 0 ask iim about Flaldem

Berist 1€ wo Ull]l] never gei 1y
inlormation l_:} mcrel) ’nkm" He de
cickd 1o try 1o ploveke 1 by el
Sloan’s repeated unwillingbess to discuss ing Lim (hg:)_\\ W T on a sten
the amownts of money spent. There were ¢ about what a Jouisy {obs cize l‘BI had done
five people who Lad mudhority to ap- Woodward, listening on _tig extensi

fund and

WLt

BExNTRIN: S0 it cime out, then, in
both the FRI_

Sloan  thovght  for several secouds
“Yes," he said. =
“We know duet iy Flaldeman,” Ban

erview _with Sloar
5 belme (e wrrd

prove the dishursements. right* Bern- -
stein asked. )
“Yes, I'd say five,” Sloap said. X |
Magrader, Stans, Mitehell, Ralimbach - !
and someone in the White House, Wood- D onirel aver the secret fund?
wurd reiterated. i! l ACENT: Yeal.
“That's right,” said Stuun, “ ! grassTRiN: But it 3o gune_out in
“Did vou mention the names hefore : " e grand juny?
the grand jury?” Woodward asked i acent:_OF course.
|
1

and when he w

stein said. The way Be said it was mene 3| ury?
te convey both urgreoey and inevitabilite. ; . oanesE Yes.
He wanted Sloan to think he wonhl e BERATFING W gt wanted o he
giving aathing  away by conlitming ' serg ol that, because welve !k’(il_['c
“Haldeenright? he repeared Ul i caime our onty in rhe grand
St shrngued. T Loty o ok, sl e s bbe By
not veen sorree o A W e L T o
A ey meedod s ooy fvalved o the money -
Bornspeir b N b sy e 0w know U paocent of soor in-
R PR I TIT SRR Bairenu files,
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sce_them or someone
soumer the phone.

Bernstein said he would not ralk ahow

LT ot
tion of Hald and mked
Haldeman was naned as the Glth pe
ol tie seeret lund.

Ve Taldeman. John Haldeman,”
hie replied. Bo nstein ended 1w conersa-
tion and gave 2 thumbsup signal to
Woodward., Then he realized 1he agent
had said John, not Heb Haldeman. At
times. it scemed thal oyveryone in Wash-
ington mixed up the “German shcp-
herds,” as they were called. But the
reparters could not let the confusion
persist. Bernstein called the agent badk.

“Yeah, Haldeman, Bgb Haldgmaw”
the agent said. ") _can neser remember
first names.”

Deep Tlroat, Sloan. the FBI agent.
The reporters decided that they fnally
had the story firmly in hand. They left
for home before midnight feeling secure.

Bernstein spent most of the night un-
able to sleep, thinking about the implica-
tiens of what they had written and what
they were about to write. What il they
were being unfair to the President of
the United States, damaging not just the
tman but the institution® And, by exten-
sion, the countr\? Suppose the reporters’
assumptions were wrong. that somehow
they had beea horribly misied. What hap-
pened 10 a couple of punk reporters who
took the counsry on a roiler-ensier ride
Could it be that the wads of cash in’
Stanss safe had been merely discretion- -
ary funds that had becn misspent by a
few overzealous underlings® Or thar the .
reporters and their sources had fed on °
one another's swpicions and specula-
tions? No less awiul, suppose the report-
ers were being set up. What il the White
House Liad seert its clance to hndsh off
The Washkington Post and {urther under-
mine the credibilicy of the press: What il
Haldeman had never asked for autharity
over the money or had never exercised
his authority?

Maybe all the fears were inllated and
irrational. Maybe Nixon never read the
damn paper, uanyway. Maybe nobody
paid any attendon (ometimes it was al-
most a reliel when the polls showed that
Watergate wasn't avmg mudh impact).

Bernstein was a shambles when Ire ar-
rived at the office the next morning—
sleepstanied. full of doubrs, 11110TOUs.
AEWPLEISIEN

Bl oo bt i Weanlo et
too, had gone taough pcuiods ol appre:
Lension about whethier the foundation of
their reporting—largely invisibie o the
read(‘l’-*\f\ﬂ blll')l'lg L’n()\l}‘_ll o Sll[il)O!'
the visible igplications Befare iniorm
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and wetch the green lizhts flash on one
by one.

The afternoon of Ociober 24, they
wrote the Haldoman storv, Essentially, it
contzined only one new [aci—that the
filth person whe had been in conuol of
the campargn Tund for political espio-
nage and saboiage was the President's
chicl of stafl,

Bradlee summoned Simons, Rosenfeld,
Sussman, Bernstein and Woeodward to his
office. During that seven-p.ar. meeting,
just beflore the deadline, Bradlee served
as prosecutor, demanding to know ex-
actly what each source bad said.

“What _did _the FBI guy sav?" Bradlee
asked.

The reporters gave a bricf summary.

“No,” Bradlee said, I want o hear ex-
actly what you asked him and what his
exact reply was.”

He did the same with Deecp Throat
angd the interview with Sloun.

"I recommend poing.” Rosenfeld said.

Sussman agreed.

Simons nodded his approval,

“Go,” Bradlee said.

On the way out, Simmons told the re-
porters he would feel more comfortable

“if they had 2 fourth source. To was past
- 7:30; whe story ¢oulbd not hold beyond

7'50. Bernstein said there was one other
LY Tustice De.
Justice De
partment who night be willing to con-
Erm. He wont w a phoie near Rosen-
feld’s off ce and called him.
Bernsrein asked  the  Jawyer point-

o
L

a Lawver in
a luwyer iy

b blank it Haldeman was the Bith person

in control of the seerct fund.

He would not say.

Bernstein told him thut they were
guing with the story, They already had iz
from three sources, he said; they knew
Sloan hud told the grand jury. All chey
wers ashing was that he warn them df
dhere were oy reasan to hold off on
the story.

“I'd like to help you, I really would,”
saidd the lawyer. "But I just can’t say
anything.”

Bernstein thought for a moement and
told the man they understood why he
couldn’t say anything. So they would do
it another way: Bernstein would count te
ten. I there wis any reason {or the re-
[erters o hold budck an die story, the
lwyer sirield hang up befoe ten, 16 he
was one the e alter wn, It would mean
the stury was OK.

“Hang up, righes” the lowyer asked,

[hat was right, Bernsein instrucied,
and he starred counting, He ot o ten,

OK, Bernsteh and  thanked him
elfusivety.
"You've t nowd” the law-
b
CernecE 1Ty i
B TR T I
Tl e Y ek b
. o ‘\ . (O

With the deadline only minutes off,
the story was dropped down to 1he com:
poring room to be set. There would be

|an insert for the ritwal White Houwse
L denial.

i Shordy before wine roan, Woodward
got a call from Kirby Jones, press aide
for the McGovern campaign. *“1 hLear
you've got a good one fur tomonow,”
y Junes said. “"How abour sending a copy
overs”

Woodward said that he and Bernstein
were having enough wouble already with
accusations of collusion. He wold Jones 10
get his own copy of the paper at 2 news:
stand, fike everyone clse, and slammed
down the phone.

The reporters finally Icft the paper,
forgetting to give Sloan a courtesy call to
alert hire that the story was coming. He
would be besieged by other reporters,
and they should have warned him what
to expect, But they had 1o finish putting
together their owtline for a hook on
Watergate. The outline had o be sub-
mitted to Simon & Schuster at fundly the
next day.

They were up almost until dawn writ-
ing and met at nine s in the coffee
shop of the Madison Hotel.

At breakFast, they guickly  read
through the Haldeman story in the Posts

fnal edition, and ahout 10:30, Berns

and Woodward strolled across 15th Sureet
to the Post. Ar their desks, they were
going through their notes to decide
whom they shouid see that alternvon
when FEric Wentvortly, an cducation re-
porter, camae over to Woodward,

“Hey,” said Wentworth, “have yon
heard about what Slean's attorney saidy™

Woodward hadn't.

“Sloan’s attorney said that Slozn didu't
; name Haldeman belore the grand jury.
" He said it unequivocally.”
- Woodward froze.
‘ Wentworth rcpca[(‘d his words, then
i went to his desk and typed our what he
i caould recall from 2 CES radio account he
i

had heard on his way 10 work. Woodward
followed him. Wentworth handed che
b piece of paper 1o Woodward, who re
turned to his desk. He had to sit down.
Woodward went over 1o Rernsein’y
desk and tapped him on the shoulder.
“We nnty llave a problem,” be said softly
1 and handed Wentworth's note to Bern-
; stein, Bernstein suddealy Ielt sich and
y thought Jie might throw up. Flushed, he
1osatin Dis chaic until it passed,
| Then e and Woodnard walked inte
Sussian’s office and pussed Tiim the note.
Al three wene imo Rosen {eld's
©and wirned on the television. Wit they
were wat-hing on (he soreen was s
thing rhey weonld never fonag S
Fames RO Swaion, were o .-
voathee wheie Slem was
T L

alfice

T oty

e v a L
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Capproached Slosn and ashed him abour
j the Post's report of his testimony befare
fthe grand jury. Sloan suid his attoines
! would have a comment. Schorr moved the
imicrop]mne to Stoner.
l “Ohur answer to that is an unequivogal
i no,” he said. “"We did not—2>Nr. Sloan did
not implicate Mr. Haldeman in that tes
§ shmony as all.”
1 Sussman, Woodward and Berusiein
| 1ooked at ane another, What had gone
} wrong? They had been so sure.
" Bernstein and Woodward decided not
1o cancel their lunch with Dick Snyder.
t 1weir publisher, but to hurry through it
i itstcad. As they walked o the Hay-
+ Adams Hotel, directly across Latayeue
{ Square from the White Housc, the may-
( nitude of whar was involved hegan w
i sink in. They had made a grievous error—
Sloan would never lic. But howr Al
v what was the mistike? Thete was no
Pquestion that Sloan had  confimned
! Haldeman as the hfth controller of (b
. fund. So_had the FBI agent. And Decp
{ Fhroat. It had something o do with the
anribution isell, abour Sloan's resti-
I mony before the grand jury. There, they
; liad gouen something horribly wrong,

RS

i Asihey walked, Ron Ziegler was begin-
ning his regular daily press briefing in
. the Dxecative Ma Ot began ac 1148
AnL Afler ten minutes or so of an-
S nouncements about the President’s carm-
paiirs and speech schedule, & reporter
asked: “Ron, has the PRI talked 1o Bah
- Huldeman abour his part in allegedly
" managing a sceret stush fund for politicad
sabotager”
Thal began 30 minutes of denuucia-
tion of the Post.

vEcLeR: | assume you base your
i question on the [Vashington Post
stony (his morning?

ouEsTION: No, it has nothing to do
n._ {Laughter)
strGLER: What do you base your
yuestion ond

uesTion: It just struck me as a
; seod quostion.

#IEGLER: The answer 10 your ques-
tion is no, they have not. ... We have
alveady denied the story bused on in-
larwsation chae we had last night I
BLelieve it s the 1ype of story that de-
sexves only one denial « . . this is an-
other examgple of a story based on
hearsay, & story based upon informa-
tion-that was supposedty given fo
The H'rm‘..n_g.‘au Post, but here,
again, they will not identify or re-
fer o e source of thedr informa-

with tha

tinn .
T opeconnlly feel thar this s

i e Fhe Washing:
ferr {0 1 ok this ebac un
the pony Dl Pot by gertd
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; Ly

4 and The N

FLsDT] L refers to a secret fund, a
term doveloped exclusively, virteally
exciusively, by The Waskingtan Post,
based again on hearsay and based
again on irjormation obtatred from
an individaal that they i yeliisg
to identily, anonymous sources , - .
now, The Washington Post last
night was told thar they had misin.
formation . . . and yet they ran it as
their lead story this motning, with
a distorted headline that was based
1otally on hearsay and innuendo. . ..
I think this is the shabbiest type
of Journalism . .. a vicions abuse of
the entire journalism  process by
The Washingion Post .. . it is pol
cal .. . an effort to discredit individ-
uals  within  this  Administration
based on heapsay .., a blatant effort
al character assassination, . . .
guEesiion: If all of these men—
Haldeman, Chapin [who bad been

e
aga

PSRRI

linked 10 Segrettd v carlier stories]

particular game with them. . .,

euesTion. Ron, Time nmgazim:
York Times have also
carrisd varicans articles about the in-
cidents that allegedly have taken
place. Do you indude those in your
general  condemnation as  being
shabby jowrnalism?

7IEGLER: Quite Drankly. Twonldn't
lump those publications with The
iVashington Post. . . .

QUESTION: Iy the White House still
subseribing o The  Washiinglon
Pose? Lrughien)

Z1eGLER: We have to, out of self-
protection.

. v .

Lunch was nerveracking and sirained.
Wosdwurd and Berpstein were oo pre-
occupied 1o discuss anvthing colicrently,

as llic} fL_ re
ihed

. ll >y would i uhably offgr
v oresgn: ations o the paper
Wheo the meering with Soder ended,
Lihey stepped inio thc hotel’s old, oak- {
?]u:u‘iui elevator. Herbert Rlein, the
f\\'!lifc ouse director of commur ica-
ver wes dncide A chree staged at the
s the elevino descended.
lobby level, Kicin siepped oul
§ ihuniedly and \IIOd( to a Whire House
Pear waitiug in (he diiveway

; Rernstein ane Wondwind hell coples
af the o theeis ey

volhed Tk o she allice 1o

Hewsr 1 stlence

Vool gx
the pawn
Wil

LN

vzt Whiverh

0 ey

and Colson—are clean and innocent "
ol this, why are they not made avajl- §
able for questions: When we ask you i
o @k them specifically i

we do not getdirect answers, H
Z1EGLER: . . . We are not guing to {
play into the hands of The Wash- &
ington Post that way or play that 1
.

h

i

}

niueh Jess the peblication of & book. 1&1
the sitranion wins doenioradng as I)'l;l; i

- [een—

: 'That was almnst unthinkable.

. whether Haldeman controiied the fund.

Woodward was at a divadvantage

He‘
couldn’t betray Sloan’s confdence and g

tell Swoner dhat his ewn cicar ! been
one of the sourees.

Was Storer certain that Sloan © uint
i!dmfd Hdlut’ﬂld!l m l(!]'(' ih¢ E'TJI
Woodward tiied 10 say it suggestively.

“Yes,” said Stoner. “Absolutely cer-
tain.” e anticipated tlie nexy guestion:

¢ “The denial is specifically addressed to
. vour story. No. hie has not said it 1o the
3

No, he has not said it 1o any Federal
investigators.”

Woodward tried another appraach
Leaving aside the guestion of whom
Stoan might have divulged it 10, was the n
story’s essenitial fact correct? Did Halde.
mun indeed have contrel of the fun il

“No comment.” H

Wasn't that the importint guestion? ‘

“No comment. I'm just not going m‘

taik about m[orm.umn my client may or; b
:

may not have,” I8

WWoodward directed Stoner's atiention :
to the Post's repeated vecognition that:
Sloan was not aiminally invelved ia
Watergate. 1t had been the first newspa-;-
per to say so. It h i
Sloan had quit his job because he was
honest.

Stoner said he appreciated tha fact,

Did the Pest owe Stoner's dient an: |
zpology lor mn,rcprcscnung what he tald, it
tie grand jury? ’ ‘

Stoner said that no apulogy  was
necessary.

Woodward pauyed. Maybe he should
ask if Hualdeman deserved an apology.::
But suppose Sipner said yes. A pruue«i‘v

i

apology would probably have 1o appear. '.'

Painful as the answer could turn ot w!
he, Woodward asked if an apology L
Haldeman was in order. He couldn'tiy
think of anything else 10 ask. 1¢

“No comment.” R4

Woodward told Stoner that the Post. &
had a respousibility to correct an error.

No comment.

i an apology was calicd for, 11 would

¥
at
Le given. i
i:

No comment.
Woodsward raised hiv voice 16 hinpress 3
on Stoner how serious it was when

Finally, Stoner said he wouldn’t rec:
ommcnd making any apology o Bob *
Haldeman. '

For the first time since the adio repore
ol the denial by Sloan's lawyer, Wood-
ward relaxcd 2 Hinle.

He asked whedier Sloan
athed by the grand jury or investiguors

had  been

No camment,
Coudel e FRIe

fnesrigation e

been so heed e wonderesd alond and
the prand pois’s Prvestisainag

aere that S wis e e el i
P I RE

“covldo'’t argue with dha
nnthing Telt to say.
~Throat unnl that mglu

-,\‘.!1:)]1:_@_1’[1_(;)}45_1(1 limbo; i
fseended over the newsroom.. (hier re-

bt
“tame out of their offices 1o tell the ze

tar e

i
arg’
—_— seral 1E.
Tiewspaper made a mistake. !;.nccl!ud to know what;
< san o suspect each other of being devr

ous or acting in Lad fasth,
e q ! o

4 e 3 e e

That Jeft them dangll Wt
vid. Stoner said he svienathiced
their - precarious  posivs Woe Lo

There was

Roth_reporiers werg_losing their com-
Jusute, Woodward couldn’t contact Theep
_th liest
t _reach_ Sl e
pull lad de-

o

n_ ¢ouldn’t

porters watched silendly as the tensicn
Bradlee and Simons occasiomally

portess to stay cool, touch all Lases.

At three_p.ar, Bernstein and Wood-
sward left the office to find the FBI sgent
who had confirmed the Huldernan, story
wo nights hﬂ[ore_'They found him in a
wntidor outside his office. Beinsiciie JP
proachied him and atiempred o ash it the
reporters had misundersiood.

“I'm not talking 1o vou,”
aid, backing away,
Bernsiein mq_\_e_d_ig_\\gidm}pn‘ as the
ugent h.lckpedaicd in _the coiridar, Ines.

J.!:L bly. the ag(m seemed 1o be smibling.,

R

It was 2 dezdly serions husiness,
Coman wversion of hide-ard-seek
]h(y wanted some answers—immediaie-
I Woodward walked up and joined the
discussion. He was hnldm'r a iolded copy
‘ot notes typed from Bemswm 5 CONVEIsa-

_not

| }ition with the agenL 1t was time for some

stradghit answers or e matter would he
iken up with his bow, Woodward 10id
the agent.

The agent was no longer smihing. Fle
Jooked pamcked. Wl the hell are you
aleg ‘*l'j"-l", " he said. “I'li deny every-
tiupg. Ul deny everytiing.”

Woodward _unfolded his copy ol_ile

notes and showed it w0 the _ugent
They didn't want w ger anyone, in
trouble, he sad. They just necded 1o

Litow what, if any, ¢rron they had made.
And they needed to know that minute,
“I'm not

not { le-
‘man or anything else,” (he agent said. 71

wcan't even be seen talking to you tvo

< bastards.™

Bernstein tried ol _lm _Some-
thing had gotten scrmwed up and_they
there was no rea-

The agent wos swuoting, Lis hands
were nembling. “Fuek you.” he szid-and
wilked into i atbee.

The reporters spentintore ol e ajouds
supseriors in the alhway helr nexe mase
sepresented  the most dilliculi_ pioles
onal—unprofessional, —decivion

il hied cver anagde 717
|

teninal e
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sor chee ap el bl hise dostine
' ! ot wrong Bore ey
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